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Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org>

Request quotation : Requerimiento 117
6 mensajes

Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org> 16 de mayo de 2023, 09:58
Para: sales@rfmw.com

Good morning,

Please quote us 10 units of :
https://www.rfmw.com/products/detail/blf6g10s45112-ampleon/576258/

Please send the quotation to
CIENCIA  INTERNATIONAL
ADDRESS : AV. REPUBLICA DE PANAMA 5768 URB. SAN ANTONIO, MIRAFLORES
LIMA, PERÚ

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.

Patricia Gonzales

--
LOGISTICA| Ciencia Internacional 

Radio Observatorio de Jicamarca
Telf : 051(1)- 317-2313 Anexo:28

Av. República de Panamá Nº 5768 Int. 4 Urb. San Antonio - Miraflores

Spencer Gilden <Spencer.Gilden@rfmw.com> 16 de mayo de 2023, 11:13
Para: "logistica@cienciainternacional.org" <logistica@cienciainternacional.org>

Hello,

 

blf6g10s45112

10 pcs

https://www.rfmw.com/products/detail/blf6g10s45112-ampleon/576258/
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$55 each

STOCK

Thanks,

Spencer

 

From: Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:59 AM
To: RFMW Sales Inquiries <sales@rfmw.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request quotation : Requerimiento 117

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

mailto:logistica@cienciainternacional.org
mailto:sales@rfmw.com
https://www.rfmw.com/products/detail/blf6g10s45112-ampleon/576258/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/AV.+REPUBLICA+DE+PANAMA+5768?entry=gmail&source=g
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

 
CONFIDENTIALITY. This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information proprietary to
Exponential Technology Group or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates, and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed, shall be maintained in confidence and not disclosed to third parties
without the written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering
the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in error and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return mail. Thank you for your
compliance.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org> 16 de mayo de 2023, 13:42
Para: Spencer Gilden <Spencer.Gilden@rfmw.com>

Dear Spencer,

Thank you for your response.

Please send the quotation as indicated including shipping costs and delivery date.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you very much.

Patricia Gonzales
[Texto citado oculto]

Spencer Gilden <Spencer.Gilden@rfmw.com> 16 de mayo de 2023, 14:18
Para: Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org>

Hello,

 

Shipping will cost $90 via Fed Ex.

[Texto citado oculto]
[Texto citado oculto]

Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org> 16 de mayo de 2023, 14:26
Para: Spencer Gilden <Spencer.Gilden@rfmw.com>

Spencer,

Please send us the account numbers to process the payment.

Thank you.

Patricia

http://www.mimecast.com/
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[Texto citado oculto]

Spencer Gilden <Spencer.Gilden@rfmw.com> 16 de mayo de 2023, 14:30
Para: Logistica ROJ <logistica@cienciainternacional.org>

Hello,

Please send me an official order.  Are you ready to place buy?

If so, please send me order.  Once I have all your info in a order sheet, I can make you an account and start the order
process.

[Texto citado oculto]
[Texto citado oculto]


